CITY OF

JLAMESA

JEWEL of the HILLS STAFF REPORT

REPORT to the MAYOR and MEMBERS of the CITY COUNCIL
From the CITY MANAGER

DATE: July 8, 2025

SUBJECT: A. RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID 25-17, 2025 PAVING
PROJECT, AND AWARDING A CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT TO HAZARD CONSTRUCTION
ENGINEERING, INC.

B. RESOLUTION AWARDING A TASK ORDER TO
ARDURRA GROUP, INC. TO PROVIDE INSPECTION
SERVICES FOR THE 2025 PAVING PROJECT

ISSUING DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC WORKS

SUMMARY:

Should the City Council approve the attached Resolutions:
Issues:

A. Accepting Bid 25-17, 2025 Paving Project and awarding a construction contract
to Hazard Construction Engineering, Inc., in the amount of $774,729?

B. Awarding a task order to Ardurra Group, Inc. to provide inspection services for
the 2025 Paving Project in the amount of $54,240?

Recommendation:

A. Accept Bid 25-17, 2025 Paving Project and awarding a construction contract to
Hazard Construction Engineering, Inc., in the amount of $774,729.

B. Award a task order to Ardurra Group, Inc. to provide inspection services for the
2025 Paving Project in the amount of $54,240.
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Fiscal Impact:

CIP No. 8304, 2025 Paving Project (Street Resurfacing Project), is funded by
TransNet Regional Transportation Improvement Program, LAM40. No general
fund money will be used for this project.

City’s Strateqgic Goals:

e Invest in infrastructure to serve the needs of the community.

e Maintain a community where residents and visitors feel safe.

e Promote a high quality of life that current and future generations can afford
to call home.

BACKGROUND:

The City’s annual street projects aim to provide excellent municipal services to
commuters and residents by regularly and responsibly maintaining and improving
roadways through means most effective to the community. The 2025 Paving Project will
fully reconstruct selected streets utilizing the Full Depth Reclamation (FDR) method that
recycles materials for reduced time impact to residents and decreased cost.

The City maintains roadways on a 7-year, 7-zone cycle. Roadways are selected based
on multiple factors, including average daily traffic, types of vehicle load, paving history,
types of roadway damage, and more. Although this year’s resurfacing zone is 5, due to
roadway damage, utility repairs, and various other factors, the City has included the
streets shown in Attachment F.

DISCUSSION:

Construction Contract. On June 11, 2025, a notice inviting bids was advertised, and
bid documents were distributed. On June 30, 2025, the following six bids were received
electronically.

Bidders Base Bid Bid Total
Hazard Construction Engr LLC $774,729.00 $774,729.00
VSI Technologies $850,000.00 $850,000.00
R.J. Noble Company $1,014,996.86 $1,014,996.86
Frank & Son Paving, Inc. $1,062,340.57 $1,062,340.57
TC Construction Company, Inc. $1,121,229.60 $1,121,229.60

LCR Earthwork & Engineering, Corp. $1,181,084.80 $1,181,084.80
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The apparent responsive and responsible low bidder was identified as Hazard
Construction Engineering, Inc., with a base bid of $774,729, which is below the engineer’s
estimate for the base bid of $903,733. The contract time for project completion is 30
working days. The work is expected to begin in July 2025 and be completed by October
2025.

Inspection and Construction Management Contract. In May 2025, the City solicited
proposals from pre-qualified firms for Inspection and Construction Management services
for CIP No, 8304, the 2025 Paving Project. On June 10, 2025, Ardurra Group, Inc.
(Ardurra) submitted a proposal and subsequently was found to be the most highly
qualified firm. The contract with Adrura is $54,240, and their proposal is included as
attachment D.

CONCLUSION:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the attached resolutions:

A. Accepting Bid 25-17, 2025 Paving Project and awarding a construction contract
to Hazard Construction Engineering, Inc., in the amount of $774,729.

B. Awarding a task order to Ardurra Group, Inc. to provide construction
management and inspection services for the 2025 Paving Project in the amount
of $54,240.

Respectfully submitted by:

At T e N

Greg Humora Michael Throne, PE
City Manager Director of Public Works

Amanda Lee
Assistant City Manager

Respectfully submitted by:

Tristan Leger

Tristan Leger
Assistant Engineer
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Attachments: A — Resolution Awarding Bid 25-17 to Hazard Construction Eng, Inc.
B — Resolution Awarding Task Order to Ardurra Group, Inc.
C — Bid 25-17 Tabulation
D — Ardurra Group, Inc. Proposal
E — Map of Work



